

PRIVATE FOUNDATION DIRECTORY

www.reid.senate.gov

Toll Free for Nevadans: 1-866-SEN-REID (736-7343)



United States Senate

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

Dear Fellow Nevadan,

All across our state, businesses, nonprofits, and local governments are working to improve our communities. Federal and private grants support these organizations by providing funding for various projects and programs. Grantmaking foundations are established to provide financial support to projects whose goals align with their own. These foundations offer alternative or supplemental funding to federal grants, and the financial support they provide may also be used for federal grants that have matching requirements.

This directory is a compilation of private foundations located in Nevada as well as national foundations that serve the Silver State. This directory includes contact information and a description of the foundations' focal points and application guidelines. These foundations provide grants for projects related to human services, education, healthcare, animal welfare, neighborhood development and many other causes. The directory is organized alphabetically, however, a list of organizations by topic has been provided in the index.

As you examine this directory to identify foundations that may help your organization, you will note that the foundations use varying application processes and some have restrictions on the types of programs they will fund. Please research these foundations thoroughly to ensure that they fit your organization's specific needs.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you are also interested in federal funding opportunities, please visit my website at www.reid.senate.gov/services/grants.cfm. On behalf of the lives you touch, thank you for all the work you do to help make Nevada a better place to live.

a/

Harry **K**eid

U.S. Senator for Nevada



CONTENTS

Access Fund5
Dayna Lynn Ahern Foundation 5
The Allstate Foundation
American Honda Foundation6
Andress Family Foundation
The Nazir and Mary Ansari Foundation7
Robert R. Banks Foundation
Ben and Jerry's Foundation, Inc
The G.A. Binney Conservation Foundation Trust 9 $$
Albert & Elaine Borchard Foundation, Inc
The Boyd Foundation9
BNY Mellon Foundation, Inc
The Bretzlaff Foundation, Inc
The Brewer Foundation
Caesars Foundation
Carver Family Foundation
The Melvin D. Close Charitable Foundation
Helen Close Charitable Foundation
Community Foundation of Western Nevada
The Michael Connell Charitable Foundation
The Cord Foundation
Howard Cross Foundation, Inc
Amanda & Stacy Darling Memorial Foundation
The Sandra A. Daugherty Foundation
Joan and Laurence Davis Family Foundation
Dermody Properties Foundation
Anthony W DeSio & Delores J DeSio Foundation
DiRienzo Foundation, Inc
The Draney Family Foundation
The Draper Richards Kaplan Foundation
Ekstrom Family Foundation, Inc
The Ellison Medical Foundation
The Fenton Foundation, Inc
Frank and Victoria Fertitta Foundation, Ltd

John Shaw Field Foundation	
First Hand Foundation	19
First Nations Development Institute	20
First Responder Institute	20
The Foundation for Social Equity	21
GeneNtech Access To Care Foundation	21
Georgia-Pacific Foundation, Inc.	21
The Elias & Jody Ghanem Charitable Foundation	22
Glickman Family Foundation	23
The Harry Frank Guggenheim Foundation	23
William H. and Mattie W. Harris Foundation	24
The Thelma B. & Thomas P. Hart Foundation	24
Robert Z. Hawkins Foundation	24
R. Stephen and Dorothy M Heinrichs Foundation	25
Hirshberg Foundation	25
The Humana Foundation, Inc.	26
Otto A. Huth Scholarship Fund	27
IBM International Foundation	27
The Max James Family Foundation	28
Johnson & Johnson Patient	
Assistance Foundation, Inc.	28
Assistance Foundation, Inc	
	28
Roxie and Azad Joseph Foundation	28
Roxie and Azad Joseph Foundation	28 29 29
Roxie and Azad Joseph Foundation The Jurassic Foundation Inc Just So Foundation	28 29 29 29
Roxie and Azad Joseph Foundation. The Jurassic Foundation Inc. Just So Foundation The Eleanor Kagi Foundation.	28 29 29 29 30
Roxie and Azad Joseph Foundation. The Jurassic Foundation Inc. Just So Foundation The Eleanor Kagi Foundation Kampe Family Foundation	28 29 29 30 30
Roxie and Azad Joseph Foundation. The Jurassic Foundation Inc. Just So Foundation The Eleanor Kagi Foundation Kampe Family Foundation Kare Foundation	28 29 29 30 30
Roxie and Azad Joseph Foundation. The Jurassic Foundation Inc. Just So Foundation The Eleanor Kagi Foundation Kampe Family Foundation Kare Foundation Kennedy Foundation	28 29 29 30 30 31
Roxie and Azad Joseph Foundation. The Jurassic Foundation Inc. Just So Foundation The Eleanor Kagi Foundation Kampe Family Foundation Kare Foundation Kennedy Foundation Koch Foundation, Inc.	282929303031
Roxie and Azad Joseph Foundation. The Jurassic Foundation Inc. Just So Foundation The Eleanor Kagi Foundation. Kampe Family Foundation Kare Foundation Kennedy Foundation Koch Foundation, Inc. The Kroger Co. Contributions Program	28292930303131
Roxie and Azad Joseph Foundation. The Jurassic Foundation Inc. Just So Foundation The Eleanor Kagi Foundation. Kampe Family Foundation Kare Foundation Kennedy Foundation Koch Foundation, Inc. The Kroger Co. Contributions Program Marybeth M. Lamb Foundation, Inc. The Landmark Foundation Latham Foundation	2829293030313131
Roxie and Azad Joseph Foundation. The Jurassic Foundation Inc. Just So Foundation The Eleanor Kagi Foundation. Kampe Family Foundation Kare Foundation Kennedy Foundation Koch Foundation, Inc. The Kroger Co. Contributions Program Marybeth M. Lamb Foundation, Inc. The Landmark Foundation Latham Foundation Lee Foundation	282929303031313131
Roxie and Azad Joseph Foundation. The Jurassic Foundation Inc. Just So Foundation The Eleanor Kagi Foundation. Kampe Family Foundation Kare Foundation Kennedy Foundation Koch Foundation, Inc. The Kroger Co. Contributions Program Marybeth M. Lamb Foundation, Inc. The Landmark Foundation Latham Foundation	282929303031313131
Roxie and Azad Joseph Foundation. The Jurassic Foundation Inc. Just So Foundation The Eleanor Kagi Foundation. Kampe Family Foundation Kare Foundation Kennedy Foundation Koch Foundation, Inc. The Kroger Co. Contributions Program Marybeth M. Lamb Foundation, Inc. The Landmark Foundation Latham Foundation Lee Foundation Robert M. Lee Foundation. Minnie B. Leonette Family Foundation.	2829293030313131323233
Roxie and Azad Joseph Foundation. The Jurassic Foundation Inc. Just So Foundation The Eleanor Kagi Foundation. Kampe Family Foundation Kare Foundation Kennedy Foundation Koch Foundation, Inc. The Kroger Co. Contributions Program Marybeth M. Lamb Foundation, Inc. The Landmark Foundation Latham Foundation Lee Foundation Robert M. Lee Foundation. Minnie B. Leonette Family Foundation Lied Foundation Trust	282929303031313131323233
Roxie and Azad Joseph Foundation. The Jurassic Foundation Inc. Just So Foundation The Eleanor Kagi Foundation. Kampe Family Foundation Kare Foundation Kennedy Foundation Koch Foundation, Inc. The Kroger Co. Contributions Program Marybeth M. Lamb Foundation, Inc. The Landmark Foundation Latham Foundation Lee Foundation Robert M. Lee Foundation. Minnie B. Leonette Family Foundation Lied Foundation Trust Lilly Cares Foundation, Inc.	282929303031313132333434
Roxie and Azad Joseph Foundation. The Jurassic Foundation Inc. Just So Foundation The Eleanor Kagi Foundation Kampe Family Foundation Kare Foundation Kennedy Foundation Koch Foundation, Inc. The Kroger Co. Contributions Program Marybeth M. Lamb Foundation, Inc. The Landmark Foundation Latham Foundation Lee Foundation Robert M. Lee Foundation. Minnie B. Leonette Family Foundation Lied Foundation Trust Lilly Cares Foundation, Inc. Jessica Elizabeth Luttrell Scholarship Foundation.	28292930303131313233343434
Roxie and Azad Joseph Foundation. The Jurassic Foundation Inc. Just So Foundation The Eleanor Kagi Foundation. Kampe Family Foundation Kare Foundation Kennedy Foundation Koch Foundation, Inc. The Kroger Co. Contributions Program Marybeth M. Lamb Foundation, Inc. The Landmark Foundation Latham Foundation Lee Foundation Robert M. Lee Foundation. Minnie B. Leonette Family Foundation Lied Foundation Trust Lilly Cares Foundation, Inc.	28292930303131313233343434

Majestic Realty Foundation35	
The Marnell Foundation	
The Marvin Foundation	
Charles N. Mathewson Foundation	
Leonard H. McIntosh Foundation	
The E.W. McKenzie Foundation	
The MENTOR Network Charitable Foundation, Inc	
MetLIfe Foundation	
Mintz Family Foundation for Creative Jewish Education	
Miracle Flights for Kids	
MGM Mirage Voice Foundation	
Mount Wheeler C.A.R.E. Program40	
Mutual of America Foundation	
National Endowment for Financial Education	
The Nevada Bighorns Foundation	
Nevada Community Foundation, Inc	
NV Energy Foundation	
Nevada Humanities, Inc	
Nevada Volunteers	
Nevada Women's Fund	
The North Star Foundation, Inc	
OneSight Research Foundation	
The Arthur and Mae Orvis Foundation, Inc	
Parasol Tahoe Community	
Foundation, Inc	
Parkinson Family Charitable Foundation	
William N. Pennington Foundation	
The PepsiCo Foundation Inc	
The Poetry Foundation	
Wayne L. Prim Foundation	
Punta Mita Foundation	
NeLl J. Redfield Foundation	
Warren & Ethyln Reed-Carson	
Valley Lions Scholarship Foundation	
KODO KOGOO HOUNGATION 51	
Research Corporation for Scientific Advancement 51	

Schulman Family Foundation53
Shelter Insurance Foundation53
The Shirley Family Charitable Foundation 53
Siemens Foundation
The Skadden Fellowship Foundation, Inc 54
Skidmore, Owings & Merrill Foundation
Frances C. & William P. Smallwood Foundation
John Ben Snow Memorial Trust
S.R.C. Education Alliance56
Special Assistance Fund for Energy57
State Farm Companies Foundation
Stillwater Foundation, Inc
Charles H. Stout Foundation
Tortie Foundation
Toshiba America Foundation
The Trainor Foundation
UBS Foundation U.S.A
United Student Aid Funds, Inc
Verizon Foundation
WellPoint Foundation, Inc
Terry Lee Wells Foundation
Western States Arts Federation
E.L. Wiegand Foundation
The Williams Foundation
Stephen A. Wynn and Elaine P. Wynn Foundation
Index 65

ACCESS FUND

The fund is dedicated to keeping climbing areas open, and to conserving climbing environments.

Application Information

Initial approach: Telephone or e-mail to determine eligibility

Deadlines: Mar. 1, June 15, and Sept. 15

Final notification: 4 weeks

Additional information: Grant requests for over \$5,000 must submit the following supplemental materials with the application: financial statements, by-laws, articles of incorporation, list of current board members, most recent 990, and their IRS 501(c)(3) determination letter.

Contact Information

207 Canyon Boulevard, Suite 201S

Boulder, CO 80302 Tel: (303) 545-6772

E-mail: info@accessfund.org
URL: www.accessfund.org

DAYNA LYNN AHERN FOUNDATION

The foundation grants awards to individuals challenged with seizure syndromes and other medical challenges for education and medical care.

Application Information

Initial approach: Letter

Application deadline: None

Contact Information

Don Ahern 4241 South Arville Street Las Vegas, NV 89103

Tel: (702) 523-9585

THE ALLSTATE FOUNDATION

The foundation supports organizations that work with education, youth anti-violence, employment, disaster relief, automotive safety, domestic violence, financial and economic literacy, diversity, neighborhood development, and economic development. The foundation is primarily focused on renewing support for existing partners and is only accepting applications for new relationships in the areas of teen driving and economic empowerment for victims of domestic violence.

Application Information

Application form required. Applicants should submit the following:

• Timetable for implementation and evaluation of project

- Qualifications of key personnel
- Name, address, and phone number of organization
- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Brief history of organization and description of its mission
- Geographic area to be served
- Copy of most recent annual report/ audited financial statement/990
- Explanation of why grantmaker is considered an appropriate donor for project
- Listing of board of directors, trustees, officers, and other key people and their affiliations
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Contact person
- Copy of current year's organizational budget and/or project budget
- Listing of additional sources and amount of support

Initial approach: Complete online eligibility quiz and application.

Contact: Jan Epstein

2775 Sanders Road, Suite F4

Northbrook, IL 60062

Fax: (847) 326-7517

E-mail: <u>Grants@allstate.com</u>

URL: www.allstatefoundation.org

AMERICAN HONDA FOUNDATION

The foundation supports programs designed to promote youth and science education.

Application Information

Support is limited to 1 contribution per organization during any given year. A site visit may be requested. Application form required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Brief history of organization and description of its mission
- Copy of most recent annual report/ audited financial statement/990
- Descriptive literature about organization
- Listing of board of directors, trustees, officers, and other key people and their affiliations
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Copy of current year's organizational budget and/or project budget
- Listing of additional sources and amount of support

Additional materials/documentation

Initial approach: Complete online application form

Board meeting dates: Jan., Apr., July, and Oct. Deadlines: Feb. 1, May 1, Aug. 1, and Nov. 1

Final notification: 3 months

Contact: Nichole Whitley

1919 Torrance Boulevard Mail Stop 100-IW-5A Torrance, CA 90501

Tel: (310) 781-4091

Email: ahf@ahm.honda.com

URL: www.corporate.honda.com/america

ANDRESS FAMILY FOUNDATION

The foundation primarily gives to organizations in Las Vegas for education, residential and custodial care, and YMCAs.

Application Information

Application form required. Applicants should submit the following:

 Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact: Don Andress

2300 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 670

Las Vegas, NV 89102

Tel: (702) 248-6004

THE NAZIR AND MARY ANSARI FOUNDATION

The foundation focuses on higher education and human services.

Application Information

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact: Mary B. Ansari

25 Cassas Court Reno, NV 89511

Tel: (775) 853-1365

ROBERT R. BANKS FOUNDATION

The foundation primarily gives to children's services including family, medical, and legal services. The foundation has an interest in Big Brothers/Big Sisters, Boys and Girls clubs, Boy Scouts, and reproductive health and family planning.

Application Information

Applicants should submit the following:

- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Copy of most recent annual report/ audited financial statement/990
- Detailed description of project and amounts of funding requested

Initial approach: Proposal

Copies of proposal: 6

Board meeting date: 3rd Wed. of each calendar quarter

Deadline: April 1

Contact Information

Post Office Box 33361 Reno, NV 89533

Application Address: c/o Jeff Eckroth, Treasurer 340 Cliff View Court Reno, NV 89523 Tel: (775) 827-3600

BEN AND JERRY'S FOUNDATION, INC.

The foundation supports constituent-led programs designed to advance social justice, environmental protection, and sustainable food systems. Special emphasis is directed toward programs designed to facilitate progressive social change and environmental work using organizing as a strategy to create that change. The foundation does not fund social service organizations.

Application Information

Application form required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Results expected from proposed grant
- Statement of problem project will address
- Population served
- Brief history of organization and description of its mission
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Copy of current year's organizational budget and/or project budget
- Listing of additional sources and amount of support

Initial approach: Complete online letter of interest

Board meeting dates: Monthly

Deadline: None

Final notification: 30 days for letters of interest

Contact: Lisa Pendolino

30 Community Drive

South Burlington, VT 05403

Tel: (802) 846-1500 Email: info@benandjerrysfoundation.org

URL: www.benandjerrysfoundation.org

THE G.A. BINNEY CONSERVATION FOUNDATION TRUST

The foundation supports education, environment, recreation, and arts efforts.

Application Information

Application form required.

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact: George A. Binney, Treasurer

Post Office Box 7

Crystal Bay, NV 89402

Tel: (775) 831-6060

ALBERT & ELAINE BORCHARD FOUNDATION, INC.

The foundation primarily gives for education and human services.

Application Information

Applicants should submit the following:

Copy of IRS Determination Letter

Initial approach: Proposal

Copies of proposal: 6

Deadline: None

Contact Information

22055 Clarendon Street, Suite 210

Woodland Hills, CA 91367

THE BOYD FOUNDATION

The foundation is interested in supporting higher education, hospitals, human services, legal services, elementary and secondary education, and cancer.

Application Information

Application form required.

Initial approach: Letter or telephone requesting application form

Deadline: None

Contact: William S. Boyd

2950 South Industrial Road

Las Vegas, NV 89109

Tel: (702) 233-0186

BNY MELLON FOUNDATION, INC.

The foundation supports programs designed to address workforce development and basic needs provision.

Application Information

Letters of inquiry should be no longer than 2 to 3 pages. A full application may be requested at a later date. Applicants should submit the following:

- Name, address and phone number of organization
- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Brief history of organization and description of its mission
- Geographic area to be served
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Statement of problem project will address

Initial approach: Email letter of inquiry

Deadline: None

Contact Information

Post Office Box 185 Pittsburgh, PA 15230 Tel: (412) 234-8679

Email: pwering.potential@bnymellon.com

URL: www.bnymellon.com/about/communityinvolvement/index.html

THE BRETZLAFF FOUNDATION, INC.

The foundation is interested in supporting higher education, youth, the arts, healthcare, and the environment.

Application Information

Applicants should submit the following:

- Descriptive literature about organization
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested

Initial approach: Letter

Board meeting dates: Apr., July, and Oct.

Contact: Michael J. Melarkey

4795 Caughlin Parkway, Suite 100 Reno, NV 89519

Tel: (775) 333-0300

THE BREWER FOUNDATION

The foundation is interested in supporting health organizations, human services, and children's charities.

Application Information

Application form required. Applicants should submit a detailed description of project and amount of funding requested.

<u>Initial approach:</u> Letter<u>Deadline:</u> July 31

Contact: Patty Brewer, C.E.O.

6005 Lake Geneva Drive Reno, NV 89511

CAESARS FOUNDATION

The foundation supports programs designed to help older individuals live longer, healthier, and more fulfilling lives; promote a safe and clean environment; and improve the quality of life in communities where Caesars operates.

Application Information

Applicants shoud submit the following:

- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Brief history of organization and description of its mission
- Copy of most recent annual report/ audited financial statement/990
- Listing of board of directors, trustees, officers, and other key people and their affiliations
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Copy of current year's organizational budget and/or project budget
- Listing of additional sources and amount of support
- Plans for acknowledgement

Initial approach: Proposal to nearest company facility

Copies of proposal: 1

Board meeting dates: Quarterly

Deadline: None

Contact: Lisa Mariani, Administrator

1 Caesars Palace Drive Las Vegas, NV 89109

Tel: (702) 407-6520

Email: caesarsfoundation@caesars.com
URL: www.caesarsfoundation@caesars.com

CARVER FAMILY FOUNDATION

The foundation is interested in Christian agencies and churches, elementary schools, and museums.

Application Information

Application form not required.

Initial approach: Proposal

Deadline: None

Contact: David Carver, Director

3320 North Buffalo Drive, Suite 205B Las Vegas, NV 89129

Tel: (702) 639-0800

THE MELVIN D. CLOSE CHARITABLE FOUNDATION

The foundation focuses on higher education as well as Christian agencies and churches.

Application Information

Initial approach: Letter Deadline: Varies

Contact: Melvin D. Close, Jr., President

3773 Howard Hughes Parkway, 3rd Floor Las Vegas, NV 89169

HELEN CLOSE CHARITABLE FOUNDATION

The foundation gives primarily for scholarships, a ranch experience for inner-city children, police/public safety, and animal interests.

Application Information

Application form requird. Applicants must submit a detailed description of project and amount of funding requested.

Initial approach: Proposal

Copies of proposal: 4

Deadline: None

Contact Information

c/o Barnard, Vogler & Co. 100 West Liberty Street, Suite 1100 Reno, NV 89501

Tel: (775)786-6141

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF WESTERN NEVADA

The foundation seeks to create a permanent community resource of charitable funds to be administered in a spirit of public responsibility. The foundation has identified the following programs:

Partnership Giving Program Grants – The Partnership Giving Grant Program is the foundation's annual competitive grant program. All nonprofit organizations in Northern Nevada that have their 501(c)(3) status for at least 5 years are encouraged to apply.

Scholarships – The foundation offers a wide variety of scholarships from pre-schoolers to seniors in high school preparing to graduate and attend college, students who have already graduated from high school or students who are already enrolled in college. Learn more by visiting the foundation's website.

Application Information

Visit foundation website for application information.

Initial approach: Submit letter of intent

Board meeting dates: Quarterly

Deadline: Mar. 1 for Partnership Giving

Grant Program letter of intent

Contact: Tracy Turner

1885 South Arlington Avenue, Suite 103

Reno, NV 89509 Tel: (775) 333-5499

Email: tturner@cfwnv.org
URL: www.cfwnv.org

THE MICHAEL CONNELL CHARITABLE FOUNDATION

The foundation gives to Catholic agencies and churches, as well as to efforts supporting education.

Application Information

Application form required.

Deadline: None

Contact: Michael Connell, President

5242 Swenson Street Las Vegas, NV 89119 Tel: (702) 795-0555

THE CORD FOUNDATION

The foundation gives for secondary and higher education, including colleges and universities, social services and youth organizations, and for cultural organizations.

Application Information

All grants are restricted to and are to be used only for the purposes set forth in the respective grant proposals. Administrative fees, grant writer fees, and other indirect costs shall not be included in grant proposals. Application form not required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Brief history of organization and description of its mission
- Copy of most recent annual report/ audited financial statement/990
- How project's results will be evaluated or measured
- Listing of board of directors, trustees, officers, and other key people and their affiliations
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Copy of current year's organizational budget and/or project budget
- Listing of additional sources and amount of support

Initial approach: Write for brochure

Copies of proposal: 1

Board meeting dates: Monthly (if schedules permit)

Final notification: 1 week after board meeting

Contact: Joseph S. Bradley, Treasurer

418 Flint Street Reno, NV 89501

HOWARD CROSS FOUNDATION, INC.

The foundation gives for health organization, human services, and higher education.

Application Information

Application form not required.

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact Information

288 Emigrant Trail, Suite 3 Spring Creek, NV 89815

AMANDA & STACY DARLING MEMORIAL FOUNDATION

The foundation gives in Las Vegas for education and human services.

Application Information

Application form required.

Initial approach: Proposal

Deadline: None

Contact: Frederick R. Darling, President

142 East Robindale Road

Las Vegas, NV 89123

Tel: (702) 498-6336

THE SANDRA A. DAUGHERTY FOUNDATION

The foundation supports the development of clinical research and educational programs in the area of cardiovascular epidemiology and/or prevention, and promotes excellence in the teaching of science and medicine.

Application Information

See foundation website for complete application policies and guidelines.

Initial approach: 1 page letter of inquiry

Deadlines: Letter of inquiry Dec. 15; Full applications Apr. 1

Final notification: Potential applicants Dec. 31;

awards announced in July

Contact: Kathleen A. Conaboy

100 West Liberty Street, 10th Floor

Reno, NV 89501 Tel: (775) 348-9326

Email: <u>kconaboy@mcdonaldcarano.com</u> URL: <u>www.daughertyfoundation.org</u>

JOAN AND LAURENCE DAVIS FAMILY FOUNDATION

The foundation gives to educational institutions.

Application Information

Application form required.

Initial approach: Contact directors for application form

Deadline: None

Contact: Laurence Davis, President

2229 Sierra Heights Drive Las Vegas, NV 89134 Tel: (702) 804-1120

DERMODY PROPERTIES FOUNDATION

The foundation supports organizations involved with arts and culture, education, and family services. Special emphasis is directed toward children and senior citizens.

Application Information

Application form required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Brief history of organization and description of its mission
- Listing of board of directors, trustees, officers, and other key people and their affiliations
- Copy of current year's organizational budget and/or project budget

Initial approach: Contact foundation for application form

Copies of proposal: 1

Board meeting dates: Quarterly

Deadlines: Mid-Aug.

Final notification: Following review

Contact: Carol Martin

5500 Equity Avenue

Reno, NV 89502 Tel: (775) 741-8411

Email: <u>cmartin@dermody.com</u>

URL: www.dermody-properties.com/dp_foundation

ANTHONY W DESIO & DELORES J DESIO FOUNDATION

The foundation primarily gives to Christian organizations. The foundation also awards scholarships to children of employees of Mail Boxes Etc. who pursue post-secondary degrees.

Application Information

Application form required.

Initial approach: Letter

Copies of proposal: 1

Board meeting date: Jun. 1

Deadline: May 15, for scholarships only

Final notification: June

Contact: Darcy L. Lessard, Executive Director

5880 Chambery Circle Reno, NV 89511

DIRIENZO FOUNDATION, INC.

The foundation gives grants to low income individuals pursuing career oriented education or training as well as grant support for the United Methodist Church, Nevada.

Application Information

Application form required.

Deadlines: Varies

Contact: Margaret A. DiRienzo

4735 Saddlehorn Drive

Reno, NV 89511

Tel: (775) 853-8962

THE DRANEY FAMILY FOUNDATION

The foundation primarily supports efforts in Boulder City, Nevada for community and economic development.

Application Information

Applicants should submit the following:

 Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested

Deadline: None

Contact: Robert Draney, Treasurer

410 Nevada Way, Suite 200 Boulder City, NV 89005

THE DRAPER RICHARDS KAPLAN FOUNDATION

The foundation awards grants to entrepreneurial leaders at new

nonprofits that seek to solve existing social problems in innovative ways on a large scale. Grants include seed funding of \$100,000 annually for three years, advisory support in the form of a board seat, and access to a network of social entrepreneurs in the Draper Richards Kaplan Foundation portfolio. The foundation only awards six fellowships per year (less than 2 percent of grantees). The foundation selects proposals from a variety of public service areas, including but not limited to, education, youth and families, the environment, health, and community and economic development. The foundation does not fund organizations later in their lifecycle, nor does it fund organizations that are unable to scale their impact.

Application Information

Please see foundation website for submission guidelines. Application form not required.

Initial approach: Brief proposal, no more than 3 pages

Copies of proposal: 1
Deadline: None

Final notification: Acknowledgement of

receipt within 14 business days

<u>Additional information</u>: Application should include founder's resume. The founder must be the applicant, and work full-time at the organization.

Contact: Jennifer Shilling Stein

50 California Street, Suite 2925 San Francisco, CA 94111

Email: info@draperrichards.org

URL: <u>www.draperrichards.org</u>

EKSTROM FAMILY FOUNDATION, INC.

The foundation primarily gives to efforts that promote health, justice and education, with emphasis on programs that support the development and care of children and young adults.

Application Information

Application form not required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Descriptive literature about organization
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Additional materials/documentation

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact: Lawrence C. Felix

1329 Potrero Avenue South El Monte, CA 91733

THE ELLISON MEDICAL FOUNDATION

The foundation supports basic biomedical research on aging that is relevant to understanding lifespan development processes and age-related diseases and disabilities. The foundation particularly wishes to stimulate new, creative research that might not be funded by traditional sources or that is often under-funded in the U.S.

Application Information

See foundation website for additional application information. Senior Scholars letters must be submitted online at www.cybergrants.com/emf/senior_scholar_loi. Full applications for Senior Scholars and New Scholars are accepted by invitation only. Application form required.

<u>Initial approach:</u> Submit Senior Scholar letter of intent via foundation website

Copies of proposal: 1

<u>Deadline:</u> Mar. 5th for Senior Scholars letters of intent <u>Final notification:</u> Late May for letter of intent decision,

Aug. for awardees

Contact: Richard L. Sprott

4710 Bethesda Avenue, Suite 204

Bethesda, MD 20814 Tel: (301) 657-1830

Email: <u>rsprott@ellisonfoundation.org</u> URL: <u>www.ellisonfoundation.org</u>

THE FENTON FOUNDATION, INC.

The foundation gives to support human services, Jewish agencies, and synagogues.

Application Information

Applicants should submit the following:

 Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact: Irene M. Fenton, President

Post Office Box 3069 Incline Village, NV 89450

FRANK AND VICTORIA FERTITTA FOUNDATION, LTD.

The foundation primarily gives to health organizations, as well as for children and social services; funding also for a performing arts center and to Roman Catholic organizations and churches.

Application Information

Application form not required.

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact Information

10801 West Charleston Boulevard, Suite 600

Las Vegas, NV 89135 Tel: (702) 221-4700

JOHN SHAW FIELD FOUNDATION

The foundation gives for children and youth services, as well as courts and judicial administration.

Application Information

Unsolicited requests are reviewed on a limited basis. Application form not required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested.

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact: Kelli Campbell, Secretary

333 Flint Street Reno, NV 89501 Tol: (775) 322-613

Tel: (775) 322-6133

FIRST HAND FOUNDATION

The foundation supports programs designed to directly improve the health status of young life. Special emphasis is placed on programs designed to help children with health-related needs when insurance and other financial resources have been exhausted.

Application Information

Application information may be requested at a later date.

<u>Initial approach:</u> Download application and mail to foundation for Individual Care Grants

Board meeting dates: First Wednesday of the month

<u>Deadlines:</u> Before last Wednesday of the month for Individual Care Grants

Final notification: 7 to 10 days following review for Individual Care Grants

<u>Additional information:</u> Applications for Individual Care Grants should include a letter from a doctor explaining the child's diagnosis, history of illness, specific request for funding, and other relevant information; a letter from a provider on letterhead showing the original cost and estimated discount on procedure or equipment requested; letter from therapist on letterhead if applying for therapy or therapy equipment;

letter from social worker on letterhead if requesting displacement assistance; evidence of the family's financial situation; and a letter of denial from insurance company.

Contact: Mary Nelson

2800 Rockcreek Parkway Kansas City, MO 64117

Tel: (816) 201-1569

Email: firsthandfoundation@cerner.com

FIRST NATIONS DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE

The institute helps Native American tribal members to mobilize enterprises that are reform-minded, culturally suitable, and economically feasible by coordinating local grassroots projects with national program and policy development initiatives to build capacity for self-reliant reservation economies.

Application Information

Applicants must be Native American nonprofit or tribal programs on or near a reservation to be eligible for grants. Application form required.

Initial approach: Telephone (letter of intent form will be mailed to applicant afterwards)

Copies of proposal: 1

Board meeting dates: Mar., June, Sept., and Nov.

Contact: Michael E. Roberts

351 Coffman Street, Suite 200 Longmont, CO 80501

Tel: (303) 774-7836 Fax: (303) 774-7841

Email: info@firstnations.org URL: www.firstnations.org

FIRST RESPONDER INSTITUTE

The foundation gives to emergency personnel to improve community safety. It also gives to needy fire departments to help them purchase special equipment.

Application Information

Fire departments from larger municipalities are eligible to apply; however, preference is given to rural (small) fire departments that do not have a tax base for support. See foundation website for full application guidelines and requirements. Application form required.

Initial approach: Submit online application form;

telephone queries are discouraged

Deadlines: Mar. 31, June 30, Sept. 30, and Dec. 31

Final notification: 1 month following deadline by email

Contact Information

15312 Spencerville Court, Suite 100

Burtonsville, MD 20866

Tel: (301) 421-0096

Email: <u>info@firstresponder.org</u> URL: <u>www.firstresponder.org</u>

THE FOUNDATION FOR SOCIAL EQUITY

The foundation provides scholarship awards and grants for medical care to financially needy individuals.

Application Information

See website for application guidelines. Application form required.

Initial approach: Proposal

Deadline: None

Contact Information

1350 East Flamingo Road, Suite 13B

Post Office Box 246 Las Vegas, NV 89119

Tel: (702) 992-0277

Email: applications@foundationforsocialequity.com

URL: www.foundationforsocialequity.com

GENENTECH ACCESS TO CARE FOUNDATION

The foundation provides prescription medication to economically disadvantaged patients.

Application Information

The application requires medical information from the patients' physician and financial information from the patient to determine eligibility. Application form required.

Initial approach: Contact foundation by letter or telephone or complete online application

Deadline: None

Contact Information

1 DNA Way, Mail Stop #858A South San Francisco, CA 94080

Tel: (866) 422-2377 Fax: (650) 335-1366

URL: www.gene.com/gene/about/community/patients

GEORGIA-PACIFIC FOUNDATION, INC.

The foundation supports programs designed to promote education, environment, community enrichment, and entrepreneurship.

Application Information

Extraneous proposal materials are not encouraged. Electronic or faxed proposals are not accepted. Application form not required.

Applicants should submit the following:

- Results expected from proposed grant
- Qualifications of key personnel
- Statement of problem project will address
- Population served
- Name, address, and phone number of organization
- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Brief history of organization and description of its mission
- How project's results will be evaluated or measured
- Explanation of why grantmaker is considered an appropriate donor for project
- Listing of board of directors, trustees, officers, and other key people and their affiliations
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Copy of current year's organizational budget and/or project budget

Initial approach: Proposal

Copies of proposal: 1

Board meeting dates: As required

<u>Deadlines:</u> Between Jan. 1 and Oct. 31 *Final notification:* Within 30 days

Contact: Curley M. Dossman, Jr.

133 Peachtree Street Northeast, 39th Floor

Atlanta, GA 30303 Tel: (404) 652-4581 Fax: (404) 749-2754

URL: <u>www.gp.com/gpfoundation/index.html</u>

THE ELIAS & JODY GHANEM CHARITABLE FOUNDATION

The foundation supports education, healthcare, and religion purposes.

Application Information

Application form required.

Initial approach: Proposal

Contact: Premier Trust, Inc.

4465 Jones Boulevard Las Vegas, NV 89103 Tel: (702) 507-0750

Application address: c/o Jody Ghanem

11378 Cedar Log Court Las Vegas, NV 89135

GLICKMAN FAMILY FOUNDATION

The foundation gives for human services and Jewish organizations.

Application Information

Initial approach: Proposal

Deadline: None

Contact: M. Lipschultz

Post Office Box 14844 Las Vegas, NV 89114

THE HARRY FRANK GUGGENHEIM FOUNDATION

Grants for research projects at the postdoctoral level (though not necessarily requiring a Ph.D.) directed toward providing a better understanding of violence aggression, and dominance in relation to social change; Dissertation Fellowship program to support individuals only during the writing of their Ph.D. dissertation; research grants can be applied for directly. Primary areas of support include anthropology, biological sciences, sociology, history, political science, and psychology.

Application Information

Application guidelines and application forms may be downloaded on foundation website. Application form required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Results expected from proposed grant
- Qualifications of key personnel
- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- How project's results will be evaluated or measured
- Listing of board of directors, trustees, officers, and other key people and their affiliations
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Copy of current year's organizational budget and/or project budget
- Additional materials/documentation

Initial approach: Letter or telephone

Copies of proposal: 4

Board meeting dates: June and Dec

Deadlines: Feb. 1 for Ph.D. support; Aug. 1 for research grants

Final notification: Within 3 days of meeting

Contact Information

25 West 53rd Street, 16th Floor

New York, NY 10019 Tel: (646) 428-0971

Email: info@hfg.org
URL: www.hfg.org

WILLIAM H. AND MATTIE W. HARRIS FOUNDATION

The foundation gives to efforts that support animals/wildlife, arts, community and economic development, and education.

Application Information

Application form required. Applicants must submit the following:

- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Listing of additional sources and amount of support

<u>Initial approach:</u> Call or write for complete application guidelines

Copies of proposal: 4

Deadlines: Feb. 1 and Aug. 1

Contact Information

6655 West Sahara, Suite B-118

Las Vegas, NV 89146 Tel: (702) 253-1317

Email: harrisfoundation@lvcoxmail.com
URL: http://harrisfoundation-nevada.com

THE THELMA B. & THOMAS P. HART FOUNDATION

The foundation primarily gives to efforts that support education, children's programs, service animal programs, health, and community-based programs.

Application Information

Application form required.

Deadline: None but recommended by June of each year

Contact: Mark. W. Knobel

4795 Coughlin Parkway, Suite 100 Reno, NV 89519

ROBERT Z. HAWKINS FOUNDATION

The foundation primarily gives to charitable and social services in northern Nevada.

Application Information

Application form required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Qualifications of key personnel
- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Brief history of organization and description of its mission
- Copy of most recent annual report/ audited financial statement/990
- How project's results will be evaluated or measured

- Listing of board of directors, trustees, officers, and other key people and their affiliations
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Copy of current year's organizational budget and/or project budget
- Listing of additional sources and amount of support

Initial approach: Proposal

Copies of proposal: 6

Board meeting dates: 2nd Tues. of every month

Deadline: None

Contact Information

1 East Liberty Street, Suite 509

Reno, NV 89501

Tel: (775) 786-1105

R. STEPHEN AND DOROTHY M HEINRICHS FOUNDATION

The foundation donates to Catholic agencies and churches.

Application Information

Applicants should submit the following:

- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Listing of board of directors, trustees, officers, and other key people and their affiliations

Initial approach: Proposal

Deadline: None

Contact Information

Post Office Box 9093

Incline Village, NV 89452

HIRSHBERG FOUNDATION

The foundation supports medical center laboratories for research on mechanisms, treatments, and potential cures for pancreatic cancer, as well as providing support to charities for the support of families with pancreatic cancer.

Application Information

Application guidelines available on foundation website. Application form required.

Initial approach: Email

Copies of proposal: 1

Board meeting dates: Jan. and June

Deadline: Aug. 15

Final notification: 8 weeks

Additional information: The proposal should be

accompanied by a cover letter and recommendation from the head of the department.

Contact: Lisa Manheim

2990 South Sepulveda Boulevard, Suite 300C

Los Angeles, CA 90064 Tel: (310) 473-5121

Email: AHirshberg@pancreatic.org

URL: www.pancreatic.org

THE HUMANA FOUNDATION, INC.

The foundation supports programs in Las Vegas, Nevada, designed to promote healthy lives and healthy communities, with a focus on the needs of children, families, and seniors. Special emphasis is directed toward programs designed to promote childhood health and education, health literacy, active lifestyles, and wellness.

Application Information:

Support is limited to 1 contribution per organization during any given year. Application form required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Statement of problem project will address
- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Geographic area to be served
- Copy of most recent annual report/ audited financial statement/990
- How project's results will be evaluated or measured
- Listing of board of directors, trustees, officers, and other key people and their affiliations
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Plans for cooperation with other organizations, if any
- Copy of current year's organizational budget and/or project budget

Initial approach: Complete online application form

Copies of proposal: 1

<u>Board meeting dates:</u> Every 2 months <u>Deadlines:</u> Nov. 1 through June 15

Final notification: Generally, 6 weeks to 2 months

Contact: Barbara Wright

500 West Main Street, Suite 208

Louisville, KY 40202 Tel: (502) 580-4140 Fax: (502) 580-1256

Email: bwright@humana.com
URL: www.humanafoundation.org

OTTO A. HUTH SCHOLARSHIP FUND

The organization gives scholarship awards to financially disadvantaged orphans for higher education.

Application Information

Application form required.

Initial approach: Letter

Contact Information

c/o Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.

Post Office Box 53456

Phoenix, AZ 85072

URL: www.dcfs.state.nv.us/DCFS_scholarshipinfo.htm

IBM INTERNATIONAL FOUNDATION

The foundation supports organizations involved with arts and culture, K-12 education, the environment, health, employment, human services, diversity, science, public policy research, and minorities.

Application Information

Proposals should be no longer than 2 pages. Additional information may be requested at a later date. Applicants must be nominated by a faculty member for IBM Fellowship Grants. Application form not required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Statement of problem project will address
- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Brief history of organization and description of its mission
- How project's results will be evaluated or measured
- Descriptive literature about organization
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Copy of current year's organizational budget and/or project budget
- · Listing of additional sources and amount of support
- Additional materials/documentation

Initial approach: Proposal; complete nomination

form for IBM Fellowship Grants

Copies of proposal: 1

Deadlines: None; Sept. 22 to Nov. 2 for IBM Fellowship Grants

Final notification: 1 month

Contact Information

New Orchard Road Armonk, NY 10504

Tel: (914) 765-2344

URL: www.ibm.com/ibm/ibmgives

THE MAX JAMES FAMILY FOUNDATION

The foundation suports children and youth services, human services, and recreation camps.

Application Information

Applicants should submit the following:

- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Descriptive literature about organizations

Initial approach: Letter or telephone

Contact: Max Frederick James

101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1225

Las Vegas, NV 89109 Tel: (702) 691-2948

JOHNSON & JOHNSON PATIENT ASSISTANCE FOUNDATION, INC.

The foundation provides pharmaceutical products to needy persons who lack prescription drug coverage.

Application Information

Application must be completed and signed, accompanied by proof of income and a HIPAA release form signed by patient. Application form required

Initial approach: Complete online eligibility quiz and fax or mail application or apply via phone.

Board meeting dates: Third Thursday of each month

Deadline: None

<u>Final notification:</u> Within 24 business hours, expedited same day approval possible if needed

Contact: Denise Sitarikev

1 Johnson & Johnson Plaza New Brunswick, NJ 08933

Fax: (888) 526-5168 URL: <u>www.jjpaf.org</u>

ROXIE AND AZAD JOSEPH FOUNDATION

The foundation is interested in higher education, hospitals, and orthodox agencies and churches.

Application Information

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact: Robert L. Sims

2890 Outlook Drive Reno, NV 89509

THE JURASSIC FOUNDATION INC.

The foundation awards grants of up to \$5,000 to qualified research scientists and students for research on aspects of dinosaur paleobiology. Special emphasis is directed toward students, postdoctoral researchers, and other researchers with limited funding opportunities.

Application Information

Grantees receiving support are asked to submit a final report. Application form required.

Initial approach: Download application form

and mail or email to foundation

Copies of proposal: 5

Deadlines: Postmarked by Mar. 15 and Oct. 15

Final notification: June 15 and Jan. 15

Contact: Matthew Lamanna

c/o Carnegie Museum of Natural History

440 Forbes Avenue Pittsburgh, PA 15213

Email: <u>lamannam@carnegiemnh.org</u> URL: <u>www.jurassicfoundation.org</u>

JUST SO FOUNDATION

The foundation supports higher education, human services, museums, and religion.

Application Information

Application form not required.

Initial approach: Proposal

Deadline: None

Contact: Curtis Cushman

c/o JPMorgan Services, Inc.

Post Office Box 6089

Newark, DE 19714

THE ELEANOR KAGI FOUNDATION

The foundation supports animal welfare and some funding is donated to an institute for women's research.

Application Information

The letter of inquiry should contain a brief statement of the applicant's need for funds and enough factual information to enable the staff to determine whether or not the application falls within the foundation's areas of preferred interest or warrants consideration as a special project.

Initial approach: Letter of inquiry

Deadline: None

Contact: Kimberly Rick

2964 Via Della Amore

KAMPE FAMILY FOUNDATION

The foundation gives for agriculture, health organizations, hospitals, and secondary schools.

Application Information

See foundation web site for complete application guidelines. Application form not required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Results expected form proposed grant
- How project's results will be evaluated or measured
- Descriptive literature about organization
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact: Anastacia Gall

P.O. 873

Paonia, CO 81428 Tel: (970) 623-4290

URL: http://kampefoundation.org/

KARE FOUNDATION

The foundation provides support for museums.

Application Information

Application form required.

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact: Earl Miller, Pres.

7575 West Washington Avenue

Suite 127-045

Las Vegas, NV 89128

Tel: (480) 970-4323

KENNEDY FOUNDATION

The foundation primarily gives in Reno, Nevada, for media, film/video, and museums.

Application Information

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact: Brian J. Kennedy, Treasurer

6502 South McCarran Boulevard, Suite D

Reno, NV 89509

Application Address: 4790 Caughlin Parkway, No. 501 Reno, NV 89519

KOCH FOUNDATION, INC.

The foundation supports organizations involved with arts and culture, education, health, human services, civic affairs, and religion. Special emphasis is directed toward organizations with which employees of Koch Enterprises are involved.

Application Information

Application form not required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- List of company employees involved with the organization
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested

Initial approach: Proposal

Copies of proposal: 1

Board meeting dates: Feb., June, Sept., and Dec.

Deadline: None

Final notification: 3 months

Contact: Jennifer K. Slade

10 South 11th Avenue Evansville, IN 47744

URL: www.kochenterprises.com/corporate/foundation.htm

THE KROGER CO. CONTRIBUTIONS PROGRAM

As a complement to its foundation, Kroger also makes charitable contributions to nonprofit organizations directly. Special emphasis is directed towards programs designed to promote the advancement of women and minorities.

Application Information

Initial approach: Contact Community Relations Department at nearest company retail division for application information.

Contact Information

c/o Community Relations Department

1014 Vine Street

Cincinnati, OH 45202

Tel: (513) 762-4000

URL: www.kroger.com/company_information/community/Pages/default.aspx

MARYBETH M. LAMB FOUNDATION, INC.

The foundation supports education, and youth and social services.

Application Information

Application form required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Copy of most recent annual report/ audited financial statement/990
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact: Robert L Sims, President

2890 Outlook Drive Reno, NV 89509 Tel: (775) 825-2134

THE LANDMARK FOUNDATION

The foundation supports organizations involved in arts and culture, education, the environment, human services, and leadership development.

Application Information

Letter of inquiry should be no longer than 1 page. Additional information may be requested at a later date. Application form not required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Timetable for implementation and evaluation of project
- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Copy of current year's organizational budget and/or project budget
- Listing of additional sources and amount of support

Initial approach: Letter of inquiry to nearest company facility

Copies of proposal: 1

Board meeting dates: As required

Deadline: None

Final notification: Within 3 months

Contact: Michelle Layton

150 Granby Street, 19th Floor Norfolk, VA 23510 Tel: (702) 792-8828

LATHAM FOUNDATION

The foundation gives to support human services.

Application Information

Application form required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Brief history of organization and description of its mission

- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Copy of current year's organizational budget and/or project budget
- Listing of board of directors, trustees, officers and other key people and their affiliations

Initial approach: Proposal

Deadline: None

Contact: Douglas Damon

5301 Longley Lane, Suite H115 Reno, NV 89511 Tel: (775) 827-1040

LEE FOUNDATION

The foundation supports organizations involved with arts and culture, education, and business and industry.

Application Information

Application form not required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Copy of IRS Determination Letter

<u>Initial approach:</u> Letter of inquiry to nearest company newspaper publisher

Copies of proposal: 5

Deadline: None

Final notification: Within 4 months

Contact: Carl G. Schmidt

201 North Harrison Street, Suite 600 Davenport, IA 52801

ROBERT M. LEE FOUNDATION

The foundation gives for animal and wildlife preservation and protection as well as for environmental protection.

Application Information

Application form not required.

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact: Scott Bergen, Treasurer

970 Icehouse Avenue Sparks, NV 89431 Tel: (775) 331-0414

MINNIE B. LEONETTE FAMILY FOUNDATION

The foundation gives to organizations that benefit needy children and seniors in northern Nevada, specifically the Reno, Sparks, and Lake Tahoe areas.

Application Information

See foundation website for application guidelines and forms. Application form required.

Initial approach: Letter

Copies of proposal: 5

<u>Board meeting dates:</u> Mar., June, Sept., and Dec. Deadline: 15 days prior to board meeting dates

Contact Information

4747 Caughlin Parkway, Suite 2

Reno, NV 89519 Tel: (775) 828-1433

Email: <u>info@leonettefoundation.org</u> URL: <u>www.leonettefoundation.org</u>

LIED FOUNDATION TRUST

The foundation supports higher education, children and youth services, the arts, and agriculture.

Application Information

Application form not required.

Deadline: None

Contact: Christina M. Hixon, Treasurer

3907 West Charleston Boulevard

Las Vegas, NV 89102

Tel: (702) 878-1559

LILLY CARES FOUNDATION, INC.

The foundation distributes pharmaceuticals to ill, infant, and economically disadvantaged people who are below the federal poverty level and who are not eligible for any third-party medication payment assistance.

Application Information

Application form required.

Initial approach: Download application form and fax or mail to application address

Deadline: None

Final notification: 4 weeks

Additional information: Applications must be filled out by a doctor and should include proof of the applicant's income.

Contact Information

Lilly Corporate Center

Tel: (800) 545-6962

URL: www.lillytruassist.com/Pages/AboutLillyCares.aspx

JESSICA ELIZABETH LUTTRELL SCHOLARSHIP FOUNDATION

The foundation provides scholarship awards to students attending an accredited college, university, or school of training on a full-time basis, for cost of tuition, books, supplies, and room and board.

Application Information

Application form required.

Initial approach: Letter

Deadlines: 6 months prior to high school graduation

Final notification: May 1

Contact Information

254 Dammeron Valley Drive West Dammeron Valley, UT 84783

ROBERT M. MACNAMARA FOUNDATION

The foundation gives toward arts education and arts programs.

Application Information

Application form required.

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact Information

6700 Via Austi Parkway, Suite C Las Vegas, NV 89199

MAJESTIC REALTY FOUNDATION

The foundation supports organizations involved in education, health, violence prevention, youth, and families.

Application Information

Additional information may be requested at a later date. A site visit may be requested. Application form not required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Timetable for implementation and evaluation of project
- Name, address, and phone number of organization
- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Brief history of organization and description of its mission
- Descriptive literature about organization
- Listing of board of directors, trustees, officers, and other key people and their affiliations

- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Copy of current year's organizational budget and/or project budget
- Listing of additional sources and amount of support

<u>Initial approach:</u> Letter of inquiry

<u>Copies of proposal:</u> 1 Deadline: None

Contact: Frances L. Inman

13191 Crossroads Parkway North, 6th Floor

City of Industry, CA 91746

Tel: (562) 654-2725

Email: majesticfoundation@majesticrealty.com

URL: www.majesticfoundation.org

THE MARNELL FOUNDATION

The foundation supports educational and environmental efforts.

Application Information

Application form required.

Initial approach: Letter requesting application

Deadline: None

Contact Information

222 Via Marnell Way Las Vegas, NV 89119

Tel: (702) 739-2000

THE MARVIN FOUNDATION

The foundation is interested in animals/wildlife, arts education, Christian agencies and churches, elementary/secondary education, human services, and legal services.

Application Information

Application form not required. Applicants should submit the following:

 Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact: Whittier Trust of Nevada

100 West Liberty Street, Suite 890 Reno, NV 89501

CHARLES N. MATHEWSON FOUNDATION

The foundation donates to the arts, education, medical research, and children, youth, and social services.

Application Information

Application form not required.

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact Information

4795 Caughlin Parkway, Suite 100 Reno, NV 89519

LEONARD H. MCINTOSH FOUNDATION

The foundation gives for the arts, athletics, cancer research, Christian agencies and churches, elementary/secondary education, higher education, recreation camps, hospices, and youth development.

Application Information

Applicants should submit the following:

 Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact Information

1880 Gentry Way Reno, NV 89502

Tel: (775) 825-6400

THE E.W. MCKENZIE FOUNDATION

The foundation supports higher education, human services, and youth development.

Application Information

Application form required.

Initial approach: Letter or telephone

Deadline: None

Contact Information

Post Office Box 1209 Reno, NV 89504 Tel: (775) 329-1209

THE MENTOR NETWORK CHARITABLE FOUNDATION, INC.

The foundation works to build on innovative approaches to human services by seeking new solutions and creative ideas for enhancing the lives of persons with disabilities, youth, and families facing emotional, behavioral, and other challenges.

Application Information

Application forms available on foundation website. Grants are

limited to organizations serving people with disabilities, youth, and families. Application form required.

Initial approach: Submit completed application form

Deadlines: Rolling basis

Final notification: Quarterly decisions (Jan., Apr., July and Oct.)

Contact: Jennifer W.B. Armini

313 Congress Street, 5th Floor

Boston, MA 02210

Email: <u>foundation@thementornetwork.com</u>
URL: <u>www.thementornetwork.com/foundation</u>

METLIFE FOUNDATION

The foundation supports food banks and organizations involved in arts and culture, education, health, Alzheimer's disease research, housing, human services, community development, voluntarism promotion, civic affairs, senior citizens, and economically disadvantaged people. Special emphasis is directed toward programs designed to strengthen communities; promote good health; and improve education.

Application Information

Application form required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Name, address, and phone number of organization
- Brief history of organization and description of its mission
- Copy of most recent annual report/ audited financial statement/990
- Listing of board of directors, trustees, officers, and other key people and their affiliations
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Contact person
- Copy of current year's organizational budget and/or project budget
- Additional materials/documentation

Initial approach: Complete online application

Copies of proposal: 1

<u>Deadline:</u> None

Final notification: 1 month

Contact: A. Dennis White

1095 Avenue of the Americas, 40th Floor

New York, NY 10036

Tel: (212) 578-6272

Email: metlifefoundation@metlife.com

URL: www.metlife.org

MINTZ FAMILY FOUNDATION FOR CREATIVE JEWISH EDUCATION

The foundation addresses all levels of Jewish education, both formal and informal. The foundation hopes to help encourage innovation throughout the field of Jewish education in North America by recognizing the creativity of an individual or organization.

Application Information

Application form required. Applicants should submit the following:

• Name, address, and phone number of organization

Initial approach: Proposal

Deadline: Feb. 15

Contact Information

2045 Grouse Street Las Vegas, NV 89134 Tel: (702) 869-2700

Email: <u>MFFCJE@aol.com</u> URL: <u>www.mintzfn.org</u>

MIRACLE FLIGHTS FOR KIDS

The organization seeks to improve access to health care by providing free air transportation to hospitals across America.

Application Information

<u>Initial approach:</u> Telephone or download flight request form <u>Deadlines:</u> 10 business days before a domestic flight and no fewer than 21 business days before an international flight.

Contact: William P. McGee

2764 North Green Valley Parkway, Suite 115

Henderson, NV 89014 Tel: (702) 261-0494

Email: wpmcgee@miracleflights.org

URL: www.miracleflights.org

MGM MIRAGE VOICE FOUNDATION

The foundation supports charitable organizations in the communities where MGM Mirage employees live, work, and care for their families.

Application Information

Submit original application plus 10 copies.

Application form required.

Initial approach: Completed application form

Deadline: May 5

Contact Information

3260 Industrial Road Las Vegas, NV 89109 Tel: (702) 650-7469

Email: foundation@mgmresorts.com

URL: www.mgmmiragevoice.com/pages/eg_foundation.asp

MOUNT WHEELER C.A.R.E. PROGRAM

The foundation gives to White Pine County, Nevada and supports programs designed to assist economically disadvantaged households pay for energy service.

Application Information

Application form required.

Initial approach: Contact the White Pine County

Welfare Office for application form

Deadline: None

Contact Information

c/o Mount Wheeler Power, Inc.

Post Office Box 151000

Ely, NV 89315 Tel: (775) 289-3271

Email: info@mwpower.net

URL: www.mwpower.net/apps.html

MUTUAL OF AMERICA FOUNDATION

The foundation supports organizations involved with education, health, and human services. Through the Community Partnership Award Program, the foundation awards grants up to \$25,000 to organizations with programs designed to partner with public, private, and social sector organizations devoted to the public good to build a cohesive community that serves as a model for collaborating with others for the greater good. A video of the award-winner's project will also be produced and used as a tool to educate, inform, and provide a model of coordinated action for others to emulate.

Application Information

Proposals should be no longer than 3 pages. Application form required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Name, address, and phone number of organization
- Copy of most recent annual report/ audited financial statement/990
- Listing of board of directors, trustees, officers, and other key people and their affiliations
- Contact person
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested

<u>Initial approach:</u> Download application form and mail proposal and application form to foundation for Community Partnership Award

Copies of proposal: 1

Board meeting dates: Mar., May, June, Sept., and Nov.

Deadline: Apr. 1 for Community Partnership Award

<u>Additional information:</u> Proposals should include a description of the partnership and indicate the roll of each partner; how the partnership was started; the duration of the partnership to date; how the partnership has made a difference; the ability of the partnership to be replicated and stimulate new ideas in addressing social issues; and the partnership's commitment to advancing the mission and principles of the organization.

Contact: Thomas Gilliam

320 Park Avenue New York, NY 10022

Tel: (212) 224-1147 Fax: (212) 207-3001

Email: thomas.gilliam@mutualofamerica.com

URL: www.mutualofamerica.com/about/CommunityBuilding.asp

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR FINANCIAL EDUCATION

The mission of the National Endowment for Financial Education is to help individual Americans acquire the knowledge and skills needed to take control of their financial destiny. NEFE's mission is grounded in the belief that regardless of background or income level, financially informed individuals are better able to 1) take control of their circumstances, 2) improve their quality of life, and 3) ensure a stable future for themselves and their families.

Application Information

Full proposals will be accepted by invitation only following submission of inquiry. See foundation website for application information. Application form required.

Initial approach: Complete the Concept inquiry form after checking guidelines and eligibility

Copies of proposal: 1

Board meeting dates: Apr. and Nov.

Deadlines: June and Dec.

Final notification: 5 business days following board meetings

Contact: Billy J. Hensley

1331 17th Street, Suite 1200 Denver, CO 80202

Fax: (303) 220-0838 Email: <u>bjh@nefe.org</u> URL: <u>www.nefe.org</u>

THE NEVADA BIGHORNS FOUNDATION

The foundation seeks to re-establish, augment, and maintain Nevada's wildlife.

Application Information

Application form required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Copy of current year's organizational budget and/or project budget
- Listing of board of directors, trustees, officers, and other key people and their affiliations
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact Information

890 East Patriot Boulevard, Suite E

Reno, NV 89511

Email: <u>info@nevadabighornsunlimited.org</u> URL: <u>www.nevadabighornsunlimited.org</u>

NEVADA COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC.

The foundation is committed to improving the lives of southern Nevadans today and for future generations by matching acts of caring to the many needs in the community.

Application Information

In 2010, the foundation approved a new approach to grantmaking and will now commit its discretionary dollars to multi-year funding of programs that are aligned with the statewide collaborative, Ready for Life. Visit the foundation's website for updates about this strategic shift. Application form required.

Board meeting dates: Quarterly

Contact Information

1635 Village Center Circle, Suite 160

Las Vegas, NV 89134 Tel: (702) 892-2326

Email: <u>info@nevadacf.org</u> URL: <u>www.nevadacf.org</u>

NV ENERGY FOUNDATION

The foundation supports programs designed to promote arts and multicultural education, the environment, youth, and health and human services.

Application Information

Multi-year funding is not automatic. An application form is required for scholarships. Applicants should submit the following:

- Statement of problem project will address
- Population served
- Name, address, and phone number of organization
- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Brief history of organization and description of its mission
- How project's results will be evaluated or measured

- List of company employees involved with the organization
- Listing of board of directors, trustees, officers, and other key people and their affiliations
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Contact person
- Copy of current year's organizational budget and/or project budget
- Plans for acknowledgement

<u>Initial approach:</u> Proposal; download application form and mail to application address for scholarships

Copies of proposal: 1

Board meeting dates: Bi-monthly

<u>Deadlines:</u> Mar. 1 to Mar. 15 for Powerful Partnerships High School Scholarships

Final notification: 2 months; Apr. 30 for Powerful

Partnerships High School Scholarships

<u>Additional information:</u> Scholarship applications should include official high school transcripts; evidence of enrollment at an institution of higher education; a personal statement outlining career goals and aspirations; a 100 to 300 word essay explaining why community service is important; a letter of recommendation from a school official; and one to three letters of recommendation from an agency or organization where the student has volunteered.

Contact Information

Post Office Box 30150

Reno, NV 89520

Tel: (775) 834-5642

URL: www.nvenergy.com/community/funding/sprfoundation

NEVADA HUMANITIES, INC.

The organization works in partnership with individuals and organizations to develop and fund humanities activities such as public discussions, lectures, exhibits, publications, historic performances, and documentary films, to enrich the lives of all Nevadans through the humanities.

Application Information

Application form required.

Initial approach: Submit proposal online

Board meeting dates: Fall and Spring

<u>Deadlines:</u> Mar 10 and Oct 10 (for grant requests over \$1,000) and rolling basis (for grant requests under \$1,000)

Final notification: 6 Weeks

Contact: Christina Barr

Post Office Box 8029

Reno, NV 89507 Tel: (775) 784-6587

Email: <u>barrchristina@gmail.com</u>
URL: <u>www.nevadahumanities.org</u>

NEVADA VOLUNTEERS

The organization strengthens Nevada through AmeriCorps and volunteerism. Funding is available for organizations to create AmeriCorps programs. Eligible organizations must engage their members in full-time or part-time service activities in the areas of education, environment, homeland security, human needs, or public safety; proposals should be designed to support at least 10 full-time equivalent members.

Application Information

Funding is available through a competitive RFP process, only for federal AmeriCorps programs for the state of Nevada.

Application form required.

Initial approach: Download application

Copies of proposal: 1

Board meeting dates: Quarterly

Deadline: Nov. 1

Final notification: 60 to 90 days

Contact: Shawn Lecker-Pomaville

639 Isbell Road, Suite 220

Reno, NV 89509 Tel: (775) 825-1901

Email: <u>shawn@nevadavolunteers.org</u>
URL: <u>www.nevadavolunteers.org</u>

NEVADA WOMEN'S FUND

The fund is dedicated to strengthening the community by empowering women to improve their lives and the lives of their families.

Application Information

Application form required.

Initial approach: Letter, telephone, fax, or email

Copies of proposal: 1

Board meeting dates: 4th Thurs. of each month

Deadline: Mar. 26

Contact Information

770 Smithridge Drive, Suite 300

Reno, NV 89502 Tel: (775) 786-8152

Email: <u>info@nevadawomensfund.org</u> URL: <u>www.nevadawomensfund.org</u>

THE NORTH STAR FOUNDATION, INC.

The foundation supports higher education and medical research.

Application Information

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: 45 days prior to need

Contact Information

8506 West Desert Inn Road Las Vegas, NV 89117 Tel: (702) 304-8383

ONESIGHT RESEARCH FOUNDATION

The foundation supports research projects designed to find better treatments and cures for vision threatening diseases and disorders on diabetic and pediatric eye diseases; and awards scholarships to optometry students through the Dr. Stanley Pearle Scholarship Fund.

Application Information

Only 2nd, 3rd, and 4th year students eligible for Optometry Scholarships. Application form required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Qualifications of key personnel
- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Brief history of organization and description of its mission
- Copy of most recent annual report/ audited financial statement/990
- Explanation of why grantmaker is considered an appropriate donor for project
- Listing of board of directors, trustees, officers, and other key people and their affiliations
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Copy of current year's organizational budget and/or project budget
- Listing of additional sources and amount of support

Initial approach: Download application

form and mail to foundation

Copies of proposal: 1

Board meeting dates: Feb. and Aug

<u>Deadlines:</u> Postmarked by Dec. 31 and June 30 for Block grants; Apr. 15 for Stanley Pearle Scholarship Fund

<u>Final notification:</u> Mid-Mar and mid-Sept.; June 15 for Dr. Stanley Pearle Scholarship Fund

<u>Additional information:</u> Scholarship applications should include official transcripts, 2 letters of recommendation, and a list and description of leadership responsibilities undertaken by the applicant.

Contact: Trina Parasiliti

2465 Joe Field Road Dallas, TX 75229 Tel: (972) 277-6191

Email: tparasil@onesight.org
URL: www.onesight.org

THE ARTHUR AND MAE ORVIS FOUNDATION, INC.

The foundation primarily gives for cultural institutions and for nursing.

Application Information

Application form not required. Applicants should submit the following:

 Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact: Paul M. Frank

1540 Broadway, 24th Floor New York, NY 10036

PARASOL TAHOE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC.

The Parasol Tahoe Community Foundation envisions a region known for its engaged community. As Tahoe's largest community foundation, they are committed to improving the quality of life throughout the Lake Tahoe basin and empowering donors in meeting their charitable passions. The foundation seeks to serve as a catalyst for a new nonprofit model that will better serve the community.

Application Information

Visit the foundation website for an application form and guidelines. Application form required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Timetable for implementation and evaluation of project
- Signature and title of chief executive officer
- Results expected from proposed grant
- Name, address, and phone number of organization
- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Geographic area to be served
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Contact person
- · Copy of current year's organizational

budget and/or project budget

Initial approach: Submit application form

Copies of proposal: 1

Board meeting dates: Quarterly

Deadline: Early Nov.

Final notification: 4-6 weeks

Contact Information

948 Incline Way

Incline Village, NV 89457

Tel: (775) 298-0100

Email <u>info@parasol.org</u> URL: <u>www.parasol.org</u>

PARKINSON FAMILY CHARITABLE FOUNDATION

The foundation gives in support of services for cancer patients, family services, Christian agencies and churches, and military/veterans' organizations.

Application Information

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact Information

2905 Lake East Drive, Suite 110

Las Vegas, NV 89117

Tel: (702) 396-3887

WILLIAM N. PENNINGTON FOUNDATION

The foundation supports education, community services, health, and medical research. The foundation also has interest in supporting community and health services for children and the elderly, as well as providing financial aid to students in colleges and universities.

Application Information

Application form required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Copy of most recent annual report/ audited financial statement/990
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Copy of current year's organizational budget and/or project budget

Initial approach: Proposal

Copies of proposal: 1

<u>Deadline</u>: Applications are accepted on a continual basis, but reviewed only twice during the year

Additional information: Also included with the application

should be the identity of every other grantmaking organization to which the same or similar proposal has been sent, and the status of these additional applications.

Contact Information

550 West Plumb Lane Post Office Box 512 Reno, NV 89509 Tel: (775) 333-9100

THE PEPSICO FOUNDATION INC.

The foundation supports programs designed to promote education, the environment, and health in underserved regions. Special emphasis is directed toward nutrition and safety; safe water and water usage efficiencies; and education and empowerment.

Application Information

A full proposal may be requested at a later date. Grant requested for \$100,000 or more are accepted through an invitation only Request for Proposal process. Application form not required. Applications should submit the following:

- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Name, address, and phone number of organization
- Contact person
- Statement of problem project will address
- Timetable for implementation and evaluation of project
- How project will be sustained once grantmaker support is completed
- Plans for cooperation with other organizations, if any
- Results expected from proposed grant

Initial approach: Email letter of interest

for requests less than \$100,000

Board meeting dates: May and Nov.

Deadline: None

Final notification: Several months

Contact: Jacqueline R. Millan

700 Anderson Hill Road

Purchase, NY 10577

Tel: (914) 253-3153

Email: pepsico.foundation@pepsi.com

URL: <u>www.pepsico.com/Purpose/PepsiCo-Foundation.aspx</u>

THOMAS A. PLEIN FOUNDATION, LTD.

The foundation gives to Christian agencies and churches, education, health care, and human services.

Application Information

Application form not required. Applicants should submit the following:

 Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested

Initial approach: Proposal

Deadlines: None

Final notification: 2 months

Contact: H. Matthew Frazier

3415 Commerce Court Appleton, WI 54911

THE POETRY FOUNDATION

The foundation awards fellowships and prizes to students of creative writing or English who are enrolled in a university or college. The foundation is dedicated to promoting the understanding and appreciation of poetry worldwide.

Application Information

Applicants should submit the following:

- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Copy of IRS Determination Letter

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact: Stephen Young

444 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 1850

Chicago, Il 60611 Tel: (312) 787-7070

Email: mail@poetryfoundation.org
URL: www.poetryfoundation.org

WAYNE L. PRIM FOUNDATION

The foundation supports education and is also interested in supporting crime and abuse prevention, human services, performing arts, and museums.

Application Information

Application form not required. Applicants should submit the following:

• Copy of IRS Determination Letter

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact Information

Post Office Box 12219

Zephyr Cove, NV 89448

Tel: (775) 588-7300

PUNTA MITA FOUNDATION

The foundation gives to elementary / secondary education, human services, and medical research.

Application Information:

Applicants should submit the following:

- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Copy of most recent annual report/ audited financial statement 990

Deadline: Sept. 30

Contact: Julia Ballinger

540 West Plumb Lane, Suite 1A Reno, NV 89509

Tel: (775) 787-6745

NELL J. REDFIELD FOUNDATION

The foundation offers support primarily for the advancement of health care, medical research, and the care of handicapped children. Support is also available for the aged, education, and religion.

Application Information

Application form not required.

Initial approach: Letter

Copies of proposal: 1

Board meeting date: Quarterly

Deadline: 10 days in advance of any quarterly meeting

Final notification: Usually within 3 months

Contact Information

1755 East Plumb Lane, Suite 212

Reno, NV 89502 Tel: (775) 323-1373

Email: redfieldfoundation@aol.com

Application address:

Post Office Box 61

Reno, NV 89504

WARREN & ETHYLN REED-CARSON VALLEY LIONS SCHOLARSHIP FOUNDATION

The foundation gives scholarships in Gardnerville, Nevada.

Application Information

Application form required.

Deadline: None

Contact Information

Post Office Box 1 Minden, NV 89423

RENO RODEO FOUNDATION

The foundation gives to enhance and enrich the lives of northern Nevada families by aiding children with extraordinary needs, building community partnerships, and providing scholarships to students attending the University of Nevada, Reno.

Application Information

Scholarship applicants must be graduating from a rural Nevada high school with a grade point average of 3.5 or better. See foundation website for complete application guidelines. Application form required.

Contact Information

500 Ryland Street, Suite 200

Reno, NV 89502 Tel: (775) 332-9875

Email: info@renorodeofoundation.org URL: www.renorodeofoundation.org

RESEARCH CORPORATION FOR SCIENTIFIC ADVANCEMENT

RCSA primarily funds early-career researchers at U.S. colleges and universities to support basic research in physics, chemistry, astronomy, and related fields.

Application Information

Only online applications will be accepted.

Initial approach: Fill out application request

form on foundation website

<u>Board meeting dates:</u> Feb., Apr., and Nov. <u>Deadlines:</u> Differs by program, see website

<u>Awards nominations:</u> Differs by program

Final notification: Differs by program

Contact: Elaine Nathanson

4703 East Camp Lowell Drive, Suite 201

Tucson, AZ 85712 Tel: (520) 571-1111

Email: <u>awards@rescorp.org</u>
URL: <u>www.rescorp.org</u>

RUSSELL SAGE FOUNDATION

The foundation is a private operating foundation devoted exclusively to the conduct and dissemination of research in the social sciences. Its current programs include research on the causes and consequences of the decline in demand for low-skilled workers in advanced economies; the adaptation of U.S. immigrants and their children to American society; efforts by American institutions to accommodate greater racial and ethnic diversity; and a variety of smaller special projects and research initiatives. The foundation sponsors a Visiting Scholar Program in which individual scholars and collaborative groups

pursue research and writing projects related to the foundation's interests at its headquarters in New York City for periods of up to one year. The foundation also provides support for scholars at other institutions to pursue research projects that advance the foundation's research interests. The foundation disseminates the resulting research findings through its own book publishing program.

Application Information

Application information available on foundation's website. Awards are given to post-Ph.D.s only. Application form not required.

Initial approach: Letter of inquiry

Copies of proposal: 2

Board meeting dates: Feb., June, and Nov.

Deadlines: All major proposals must be submitted

8 weeks prior to board meetings

Final notification: 3 months

<u>Additional information:</u> Brief application forms for visiting scholar position are available on the foundation's website

Contact: Christopher Brogna

112 East 64th Street New York, NY 10065 Email: <u>info@rsage.org</u> URL: <u>www.russellsage.org</u>

SANDS FOUNDATION

Through this foundation, the Venetian Resort Hotel Casino seeks to participate with its team members, their spouses, children, and extended families, as well as the communities of Las Vegas and southern Nevada in programs and causes that motivate, educate, and enrich the lives of youth; the foundation will also support causes that provide empowerment to minority communities, promote health issues, and improve inner cities.

Application Information

Applicants should submit the following:

- · Brief history of organization and description of its mission
- Listing of board of directors, trustees, officers, and other key people and their affiliations
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested

Initial approach: Proposal submitted via regular mail or fax

<u>Deadlines:</u> 8 weeks prior to the date of which the donation is required

Contact Information

3355 Las Vegas Boulevard South

Las Vegas, NV 89109

Email: foundation@venetian.com

URL: www.sands.com/sands-foundation

SCHULMAN FAMILY FOUNDATION

The foundation gives for health care, Protestant agencies and churches, and United Way and Federated Giving Programs.

Application Information

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact Information

c/o KGN, LLC

6600 West Charleston Boulevard, Suite 124

Las Vegas, NV 89146

Tel: (702) 737-6091

SHELTER INSURANCE FOUNDATION

The foundation supports community foundations and organizations involved with education, birth defects, employment, and children and youth, and awards grants and scholarships to individuals.

Application Information

Applicants should submit the following:

 Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested

<u>Initial approach:</u> Proposal; contact foundation or participation school for application form for Agent Scholarship Program

Deadline: None

Contact: Joe L. Moseley

1817 West Broadway Columbia, MO 65218

Tel: (573) 214-4324

THE SHIRLEY FAMILY CHARITABLE FOUNDATION

The foundation gives to support education, crime and violence prevention, the arts, and human services.

Application Information

Application form not required.

Initial approach: Proposal

Deadline: None

Contact Information

Post Office Box 18135

Reno, NV 89511

Tel: (775) 721-4611

SIEMENS FOUNDATION

The foundation supports programs designed to enhance math and science education through the Siemens Competition in Math, Science,

and Technology, Siemens Awards for Advanced Placement, the Siemens Merit Scholarship Program, and the Siemens We Can Change the World Challenge.

Application Information

<u>Initial approach:</u> Complete online application for Siemens Competition in Math, Science, and Technology; complete online registration for Siemens We Can change the World Challenge

Copies of proposal: 1

<u>Deadlines:</u> Oct for Siemens Competition in Math, Science, and Technology; Aug 31 to Mar 15 for Siemens We Can Change the World Challenge

Contact Information

170 Wood Avenue South

Iselin, NJ 08830 Tel: (877) 822-5233 Fax: (732) 603-5890

Email: <u>foundation.us@siemens.com</u> URL: <u>www.siemens-foundation.org</u>

THE SKADDEN FELLOWSHIP FOUNDATION, INC.

The foundation awards fellowships to graduating law students who wish to devote their professional lives to providing legal services that benefit public interest. Fellowships are awarded for a two-year period and grants are made to the public interest organizations chosen by the fellows. Applicants must secure a potential position with a sponsoring public interest before applying for a fellowship. Selection is based not only on the qualifications of the applicant, but also on the demonstrated effectiveness of the sponsoring organization. Fellowships include a salary, fringe benefits to which an employee of the sponsoring organization would be entitled, and debt service on law school loans for the duration of the fellowship.

Application Information

Application form required.

Initial approach: Download application form and mail application form and supporting materials to foundation

Copies of proposal: 1

Board meeting date: Dec. 3

Deadline: Oct. 3

<u>Additional information:</u> Requests should include an official law school transcript, two letters of recommendation (from a law school advisor and a former employer), a commitment letter from a potential sponsoring institution, and a resume.

Contact: Susan Butler Plum

360 Hamilton Avenue White Plains, NY 10601

Tel: (212) 735-2956

Email: susan.plum@skadden.com
URL: www.skaddenfellowships.org

SKIDMORE, OWINGS & MERRILL FOUNDATION

The foundation awards fellowships to architecture, design, urban design, and structural engineering students.

Application Information

Applicants receiving support are asked to submit a final report. Application form required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Additional materials/documentation

Initial approach: Download Intent to Apply form

Deadline: Apr. 18

Final notification: Aug. 5

Contact: Nancy Abshire

224 South Michigan Avenue, Suite 1000

Chicago, IL 60604 Tel: (312) 427-4202

Email: somfoundation@som.com
URL: www.somfoundation.som.com

FRANCES C. & WILLIAM P. SMALLWOOD FOUNDATION

The foundation supports higher and other education, the arts, healthcare, and children, youth, and social services.

Application Information

Requirements vary depending on type of grant requested.

Initial approach: Request guidelines

Deadline: None

Contact Information

c/o JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.

Attn: Rick S. Piersall Post Office Box 3038 Milwaukee, WI 53201

JOHN BEN SNOW MEMORIAL TRUST

The mission of the Memorial Trust is to make grants within specific focus areas to enhance the quality of life in many geographic areas. Historically, the Memorial Trust has made grants in the following program areas: arts and culture, community development, education, environment, historical preservation, and journalism.

Application Information

Contact closest regional office. Application information is available on foundation website. Application form required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Timetable for implementation and evaluation of project
- Signature and title of chief executive officer

- Results expected from proposed grant
- Name, address, and phone number of organization
- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Copy of most recent annual report/ audited financial statement/990
- Listing of board of directors, trustees, officers, and other key people and their affiliations
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Copy of current year's organizational budget and/or project budget
- Listing of additional sources and amount of support

<u>Initial approach:</u> Letter of inquiry by Jan. 1 of the year for which funding is requested

Copies of proposal: 1

Board meeting date: June

Deadlines: Submit proposal preferably from

July through Feb.; deadline Apr. 1

Final notification: July 1

<u>Additional information:</u> A final report after completion of project or progress report is required by Mar. 1

Contact: Emelie M. Williams

John Ben Snow Memorial Trust Post Office Box 5605

Reno, NV 89513

Email: jbs.nevada@gmail.com

URL: www.johnbensnow.com/jbsmt

S.R.C. EDUCATION ALLIANCE

The foundation supports programs designed to promote science and engineering education and the semiconductor industry through university research grants, scholarships, and fellowships.

Application Information

Application form required.

Initial approach: Download application

form and email to foundation

Deadline: Feb. 15

Final notification: Apr. 1

<u>Additional information:</u> Applicants should include official transcripts, 3 reference report forms from scientists, engineers, or faculty members, and Graduate Record Examination (GRE) test results.

Contact Information

Post Office Box 12053

Research Triangle Park, NC 27709

Tel: (919) 941-9400

Email: <u>EducationAlliance@src.org</u> URL: <u>www.src.org/program/srcea</u>

SPECIAL ASSISTANCE FUND FOR ENERGY

The foundation supports aging centers and services, family services, and human services.

Application Information

Application form not required.

Initial approach: Proposal

Deadline: None

Contact Information

Post Office Box 10100

Reno, NV 89520 Tel: (775) 834-5741

URL: www.nvenergy.com/community/funding/sprfoundation/

STATE FARM COMPANIES FOUNDATION

The foundation supports key initiatives and scholarships as well as associate-directed programs, including grants supporting volunteerism and matching gifts to two and four-year colleges and universities.

Application Information

Application form required.

Initial approach: Letter

Copies of proposal: 1

Deadline: None

Final notification: 60 days

Contact: Cheryl Willis-Blakes

1 State Farm Plaza

Bloomington, IL 61710

Email: home.sf-foundation.494b00@statefarm.com

URL: www.statefarm.com/aboutus/community/grants/

foundation/foundation.asp

STILLWATER FOUNDATION, INC.

The foundation seeks to promote global wellbeing by supporting organizations that provide youth development and education, contribute to medical research and outreach, or alleviate poverty and combat climate change through sustainable development.

Application Information

Application form not required.

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact: Dave Stockman

Post Office Box 868 Reno, NV 89504 Tel: (775) 223-4385

Email: info@thestillwaterfoundation.org URL: www.thestillwaterfoundation.org

CHARLES H. STOUT FOUNDATION

The foundation supports health care, higher education, human services, education, the arts, animal welfare, and crime and violence prevention.

Application Information

Application form required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Copy of most recent annual report/ audited financial statement/990

Copies of proposal: 1

Board meeting dates: Sept. or Oct.

Deadline: June 15

Final notification: Within one month following board meeting

Contact Information

Post Office Box 20733

Reno, NV 89515

Email: rmstout@chstoutfoundation.org
URL: www.chstoutfoundation.org

TORTIE FOUNDATION

The foundation supports animal welfare.

Application Information

Application form required.

Deadline: None

Contact: Stephen F. Witort

867 Tyner Way Incline Village, NV 89451

TOSHIBA AMERICA FOUNDATION

The foundation supports schools and organizations involved in K-12 science and mathematics education.

Application Information

Applicants are encouraged to contact the foundation to discuss project ideas prior to applying. Organizations receiving support are asked to submit the final report. Application form required.

Applicants should submit the following:

- Timetable for implementation and evaluation of project
- How project's results will be evaluated or measured
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Copy of current year's organizational budget and/or project budget

Initial approach: Download application

form and mail to foundation

Copies of proposal: 2

Board meeting dates: Mar. and Sept.

Contact: Laura Cronin

1251 Avenue of the Americas, 41st Floor

New York, NY 10020 Tel: (212) 596-0620 Fax: (212) 221-1108

Email: foundation@tai.toshiba.com

URL: www.taf.toshiba.com

THE TRAINOR FOUNDATION

The foundation supports human services.

Application Information

Application form required.

Deadline: None

Contact Information

50 East Greg Street, Suite 100 Sparks, NV 89431

UBS FOUNDATION U.S.A

The foundation supports hospitals and organizations involved with the arts and culture, education, cancer, housing, human services, and community economic development.

Application Information

Proposals should be submitted on organization letterhead. Application form not required.

Initial approach: Proposal

Deadline: Dec. 1

Contact Information

1000 Harbor Boulevard 1st Floor, Tax Department Weehawken, NJ 07086 Tel: (201) 352-9238

U.S. BANCORP FOUNDATION, INC.

The foundation supports organizations involved with the arts and culture, education, employment, housing, youth development, human services, and community development. Special emphasis is directed toward programs designed to improve the educational and economic opportunities of low and moderate income persons; and enhance the cultural and artistic live of communities.

Application Information

Proposals should be no longer than 1 page. Visit website for state charitable giving contacts and application deadlines. Application form required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Copy of most recent annual report/ audited financial statement/990
- Listing of board of directors, trustees, officers, and other key people and their affiliations
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Copy of current year's organizational budget and/or project budget
- Listing of additional sources and amount of support
- Additional materials/documentation

<u>Initial approach:</u> Download application form and mail proposal and application form to nearest charitable giving contact

Board meeting dates: 6 times per year

Deadlines: Varies

Contact: Cat Martin

BC-MN-H21B

800 Nicollet Mall, 21st Floor Minneapolis, MN 55402

Tel: (612) 303-4000 Fax: (612) 303-0787

Email: <u>USBancorp@Easymatch.com</u>

URL: www.usbank.com/community/charitable-giving.html

UNITED STUDENT AID FUNDS, INC.

The foundation gives to enhance post-secondary education preparedness, access, and success by providing and supporting financial and other valued services.

Application Information

Submit three page letter and budget. Application form not required.

Initial approach: Online application process

Copies of proposal: 1

Deadlines: Feb. 15 for Scholarships; June 15 for Grants

Final notification: June 30 for Scholarships; July 20 for Grants

Contact: Henry L. Fernandez

Post Office Box 6028 Indianapolis, IN 46206 Tel: (317) 849-6510

Email: contact@usafunds.org
URL: www.usafunds.org

VERIZON FOUNDATION

The foundation supports programs designed to improve lives in literacy, knowledge, and readiness for the 21st century. Special emphasis is directed toward programs designed to promote education, literacy, domestic violence prevention, healthcare and accessibility, and internet safety.

Application Information

Support is limited to 1 contribution per organization during any given year for 3 years in length. Organizations receiving support are asked to submit quarterly reports and a final report. Application form not required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Results expected from proposed grant
- Statement of problem project will address
- Population served
- Name, address, and phone number of organization
- Brief history of organization and description of its mission
- Geographic area to be served
- How project's results will be evaluated or measured
- List of company employees involved with the organization
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested
- Listing of additional sources and amount of support

Initial approach: Complete online application form

Board meeting date: Annually <u>Deadlines:</u> Jan. 1 to Sept. 30 *Final notification:* 90 days

<u>Additional information:</u> Requests of over \$10,000 should include a project budget breakdown.

Contact: Joseph E. Scaccia

1 Verizon Way

Basking Ridge, NJ 07920

Tel: (800) 360-7955

Email: verizon.foundation@verizon.com

URL: foundation.verizon.com

WELLPOINT FOUNDATION, INC.

The foundation supports programs designed to enhance the health and well-being of individuals and families. Special emphasis is directed toward programs designed to reduce the number of uninsured and promote healthy generations. Support is given in areas of company operations.

Application Information

Organizations receiving support are asked to submit an interim and a final report. Unsolicited applications for capital projects, initiatives, or campaigns are not accepted. Research and policy grants are by invitation only and must align with the Healthy Generations signature initiative. Organizations with research or policy projects should email the foundation with a brief summary. Application form required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Copy of most recent annual report/ audited financial statement/990
- Listing of board of directors, trustees, officers, and other key people and their affiliations
- Copy of current year's organizational budget and/or project budget

Initial approach: Complete online application

Board meeting dates: Quarterly

Deadlines: Jan. 21, May 13, and Sept. 2

Final notification: 4 to 6 months

Contact: Lance Chrisman

120 Monument Circle Indianapolis, IN 46204

Email: wellpoint.foundation@wellpoint.com
URL: www.wellpointfoundation.org/home.html

TERRY LEE WELLS FOUNDATION

The foundation is dedicated to providing support to non-profit organizations that strive to improve the lives of the underserved in northern Nevada, with special emphasis on those that serve the needs of women and children. Grants are awarded to carry out projects that address medical, educational, and quality-of-life issues faced by the underserved population of northern Nevada. Organizations located in any county, except Clark County, may apply.

Application Information

Application guidelines and form are available on foundation website. Application form required.

Initial approach: Proposal

Copies of proposal: 4

Board meeting dates: Between May 1 and June

12 and between Sept. 1 and Oct. 12

Deadlines: Apr. 30 (for June funding) and

Aug. 31 (for Oct. funding)

Contact Information

Post Office Box 70806

Reno, NV 89570 Tel: (775) 322-7733

Email: info@terryleewellsfoundation.org URL: www.terryleewellsfoundation.org

WESTERN STATES ARTS FEDERATION

The federation is dedicated to the preservation and creative advancement of the arts in the western part of the U.S. It fulfills its mission by providing innovative programs and services to artists and arts organizations in the west and nationwide.

Application Information

Each application can be used for only one project. To apply for funding for two projects, two applications must be completed and submitted. Application form required.

Initial approach: Application

Copies of proposal: 14

Contact: Anthony Radich

1743 Wazee Street, Suite 300

Denver, CO 80202 Tel: (303) 629-1166 Fax: (303) 629-9717 Email: staff@westaf.org

URL: www.westaf.org

E.L. WIEGAND FOUNDATION

The foundation makes grants primarily to develop and strengthen programs and projects at: education institutions in the academic areas of science, business, fine arts, law, and medicine; and health institutions in the areas of heart, eye and cancer surgery, treatment and research, with priority given to programs and projects that benefit children. Emphasis is also given to Roman Catholic institutions.

Application Information

An informational booklet outlining the foundation's grant criteria is available upon request. The foundation is only able to review a small percentage of the proposals it receives. Rejection of a proposal may be due to a number of factors and no adverse inference as to the quality of the proposal or the applicant should be construed from such rejection. Application form required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Brief History of organization and description of its mission
- Copy of most recent annual report/ audited financial statement/990
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested

Initial approach: Letter of inquiry with precise description of request. If proposal complies with staff review, a numbered Application for Grant form shall be forwarded to the applicant. Copies of proposal: 1

Board meeting dates: Feb., June, and Oct.

Deadline: None

Final notification: Within 15 days of meeting

at which application is reviewed

Contact Information

Wiegand Center 165 West Liberty Street, Suite 200 Reno, NV 89501

Tel: (775) 333-0310 Fax: (775) 333-3014

THE WILLIAMS FOUNDATION

The foundation primarily gives to education, children, youth, and social services. Funding is also available for educational scholarships.

Application Information

Scholarship applications forms are available from the foundation, and should be accompanied by transcripts, SAT and ACT test scores, a letter of recommendation, and a letter from the applicant including a brief resume. Application form required. Applicants should submit the following:

- Copy of IRS Determination Letter
- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Contact Information

5755 South Sandhill Road, Suite B Las Vegas, NV 89120

STEPHEN A. WYNN AND ELAINE P. WYNN FOUNDATION

The foundation typically gives to the field of clinical human services.

Application Information

Applicants should submit the following:

- Detailed description of project and amount of funding requested.
- Additional materials/documentation

Initial approach: Letter

Deadline: None

Final notification: Within 2 months

Contact Information

3131 Las Vegas Boulevard South

Las Vegas, NV 89109

Tel: (702) 592-0058

A

Agriculture

Kampe Family Foundation 30 Lied Foundation Trust 34

Animals

Charles H. Stout Foundation 58
Eleanor Kagi Foundation 29
Helen Close Charitable Foundation 12
Nevada Bighorns Foundation 41
Robert M. Lee Foundation 33
The Marvin Foundation 36
The Thelma B. & Thomas P. Hart Foundation 24
Tortie Foundation 58
William H. and Mattie W. Harris Foundation 24

Architecture

Skidmore, Owings & Merrill Foundation 55

The G.A. Binney Conservation Foundation Trust 9

Arts and Culture

Bretzlaff Foundation 10 Carver Family Foundation 11 The Cord Foundation 13 Dermody Properties Foundation 15 Frank and Victoria Fertitta Foundation, Ltd. 18 William H. and Mattie W. Harris Foundation 24 IBM International Foundation 27 Just So Foundation 29 Kare Foundation 30 Kennedy Foundation 30 Koch Foundation, Inc. 31 The Landmark Foundation 32 Lee Foundation 33 Lied Foundation Trust 34 Robert M. MacNamara Foundation 35 The Marvin Foundation 36 Charles N. Mathewson Foundation 36 Leonard H. McIntosh Foundation 37 MetLIfe Foundation 38 Nevada Energy Foundation 42 Nevada Humanities, Inc. 43 The Arthur and Mae Orvis Foundation, Inc. 46 Wayne L. Prim Foundation 49 The Shirley Family Charitable Foundation 53 Frances C. & William P. Smallwood Foundation 55 John Ben Snow Memorial Trust 55 Charles H. Stout Foundation 58 UBS Foundation U.S.A 59 U.S. Bancorp Foundation, Inc. 60 Western States Arts Federation 63

C

Cancer

The Boyd Foundation 9 Leonard H. McIntosh Foundation 37 Parkinson Family Charitable Foundation 47 Stillwater Foundation, Inc. 57 UBS Foundation U.S.A 59

Charities/Nonprofits

Community Foundation of Western Nevada 12 Draper Richards Kaplan Foundation 16 Kroger Co. Contributions Program 31 MGM Mirage Voice Foundation 39 Nevada Community Foundation, Inc. 42 Parasol Tahoe Community Foundation, Inc. 46 Terry Lee Wells Foundation 62

Children and Youth Services

The Bretzlaff Foundation, Inc. 10 The Brewer Foundation 10 The Cord Foundation 13 Ekstrom Family Foundation, Inc. 17 Frank and Victoria Fertitta Foundation, Ltd 18 John Shaw Field Foundation 19 The Thelma B. & Thomas P. Hart Foundation 24 The Humana Foundation, Inc. 26 The Max James Family Foundation 28 Marybeth M. Lamb Foundation, Inc. 31 Minnie B. Leonette Family Foundation 34 Lied Foundation Trust 34 Majestic Realty Foundation 35 Charles N. Mathewson Foundation 36 Leonard H. McIntosh Foundation 37 The E.W. McKenzie Foundation 37 NV Energy Foundation 42 Reno Rodeo Foundation 51 Sands Foundation 52 Shelter Insurance Foundation 53 Frances C. & William P. Smallwood Foundation 55 U.S. Bancorp Foundation, Inc. 60 Terry Lee Wells Foundation 62

Children's Camps and Clubs

The Williams Foundation 64

Robert R. Banks Foundation 7 The Max James Family Foundation 28 Leonard H. McIntosh Foundation 37 Stillwater Foundation, Inc. 57

Christian Churches

Carver Family Foundation 11
The Melvin D. Close Charitable Foundation 12
The Michael Connell Charitable Foundation 13
Anthony W DeSio & Delores J DeSio Foundation 16
DiRienzo Foundation, Inc. 16
Frank and Victoria Fertitta Foundation, Ltd. 18
R. Stephen and Dorothy M Heinrichs Foundation 25
The Marvin Foundation 36
Leonard H. McIntosh Foundation 37
Parkinson Family Charitable Foundation 47
Thomas A. Plein Foundation, Ltd. 48

Schulman Family Foundation *53* Stillwater Foundation, Inc. *57*

Community and Neighborhood Development

The Allstate Foundation 5 Andress Family Foundation 7 Caesars Foundation 11 The Draney Family Foundation 16 Ekstrom Family Foundation, Inc. 17 Georgia-Pacific Foundation, Inc. 21 William H. and Mattie W. Harris Foundation 24 The Thelma B. & Thomas P. Hart Foundation 24 Koch Foundation, Inc. 31 MetLife Foundation 38 Nevada Women's Fund 44 William N. Pennington Foundation 47 Reno Rodeo Foundation 51 Sands Foundation 52 John Ben Snow Memorial Trust 55 UBS Foundation U.S.A 59 U.S. Bancorp Foundation, Inc. 60

D

Diversity

The Allstate Foundation 5 IBM International Foundation 27 Sands Foundation 52

Domestic Violence

The Allstate Foundation *5* Verizon Foundation *61*

E

Economically Disadvantaged

MetLife Foundation 38 Mount Wheeler C.A.R.E. Program 40

Education

The Allstate Foundation 5 American Honda Foundation 6 Andress Family Foundation 7 The Nazir and Mary Ansari Foundation 7 The G.A. Binney Conservation Foundation Trust 9 Albert & Elaine Borchard Foundation, Inc. 9 The Boyd Foundation 9 The Bretzlaff Foundation, Inc. 10 Carver Family Foundation 11 The Melvin D. Close Charitable Foundation 12 The Michael Connell Charitable Foundation 13 The Cord Foundation 13 Howard Cross Foundation, Inc. 14 Amanda & Stacy Darling Memorial Foundation 14 Joan and Laurence Davis Family Foundation 15 Dermody Properties Foundation 15 Georgia-Pacific Foundation, Inc. 21

The Elias & Jody Ghanem Charitable Foundation 22

William H. and Mattie W. Harris Foundation 24

The Thelma B. & Thomas P. Hart Foundation 24

IBM International Foundation 27

Roxie and Azad Joseph Foundation 28

Just So Foundation 29

Kampe Family Foundation 30

Koch Foundation, Inc. 31

Marybeth M. Lamb Foundation, Inc. 31

The Landmark Foundation 32

Lee Foundation 33

Lied Foundation Trust 34

Majestic Realty Foundation 35

The Marnell Foundation 36

The Marvin Foundation 36

Leonard H. McIntosh Foundation 37

The E.W. McKenzie Foundation 37

The Melvin D. Close Charitable Foundation 12

MetLIfe Foundation 38

Mutual of America Foundation 40

National Endowment for Financial Education 41

The North Star Foundation, Inc. 45

NV Energy Foundation 42

William N. Pennington Foundation 47

The PepsiCo Foundation Inc. 48

Thomas A. Plein Foundation, Ltd. 48

Wayne L. Prim Foundation 49

Punta Mita Foundation 50

Shelter Insurance Foundation 53

The Shirley Family Charitable Foundation 53

Siemens Foundation 53

Frances C. & William P. Smallwood Foundation 55

John Ben Snow Memorial Trust 55

Charles H. Stout Foundation 58

Toshiba America Foundation 58

UBS Foundation U.S.A 59

U.S. Bancorp Foundation, Inc. 60

Verizon Foundation 61

E.L. Wiegand Foundation 63

The Williams Foundation 64

Elderly Services

Caesars Foundation 11

Dermody Properties Foundation 15

The Humana Foundation, Inc. 26

Minnie B. Leonette Family Foundation 34

MetLIfe Foundation 38

Special Assistance Fund for Energy 57

Emergency

First Responder Institute 20

Employment

The Allstate Foundation 5

BNY Mellon Foundation, Inc. 10

IBM International Foundation 27

Shelter Insurance Foundation 53

U.S. Bancorp Foundation, Inc. 60

Entrepreneurship/Business

Georgia-Pacific Foundation, Inc. 21 Lee Foundation 33

Environment

Ben and Jerry's Foundation, Inc. 8
The G.A. Binney Conservation Foundation Trust 9
The Bretzlaff Foundation, Inc. 10
Caesars Foundation 11
Georgia-Pacific Foundation, Inc. 21
IBM International Foundation 27
The Landmark Foundation 32
Robert M. Lee Foundation 33
The Marnell Foundation 36
NV Energy Foundation 42
The PepsiCo Foundation Inc. 48

F

Faith-Based Services

The Elias & Jody Ghanem Charitable Foundation 22 Just So Foundation 29 Koch Foundation, Inc. 31

Family Services

Majestic Realty Foundation 35 Parkinson Family Charitable Foundation 47 Special Assistance Fund for Energy 57

Η

Health and Medical Care

Dayna Lynn Ahern Foundation 5 The Boyd Foundation 9 The Bretzlaff Foundation, Inc. 10 The Brewer Foundation 10 Howard Cross Foundation, Inc. 14 The Sandra A. Daugherty Foundation 14 Frank and Victoria Fertitta Foundation, Ltd. 18 First Hand Foundation 19 The Foundation for Social Equity 21 The Elias & Jody Ghanem Charitable Foundation 22 The Thelma B. & Thomas P. Hart Foundation 24 IBM International Foundation 27 Roxie and Azad Joseph Foundation 28 Kampe Family Foundation 30 Koch Foundation, Inc. 31 Majestic Realty Foundation 35 MetLIfe Foundation 38 Miracle Flights for Kids 39 Mutual of America Foundation 40 The Arthur and Mae Orvis Foundation, Inc. 46 William N. Pennington Foundation 47 The PepsiCo Foundation Inc. 48 Thomas A. Plein Foundation, Ltd. 48

Sands Foundation 52

Schulman Family Foundation 53 Frances C. & William P. Smallwood Foundation 55 Stillwater Foundation, Inc. 57 Charles H. Stout Foundation 58 Verizon Foundation 61 Terry Lee Wells Foundation 62 WellPoint Foundation, Inc. 61 E.L. Wiegand Foundation 63

Housing

MetLIfe Foundation 38 UBS Foundation U.S.A 59 U.S. Bancorp Foundation, Inc. 60

Human Services The Nazir and Mary Ansari Foundation 7 Albert & Elaine Borchard Foundation, Inc. 9 The Boyd Foundation 9 The Brewer Foundation 10 Howard Cross Foundation, Inc. 14 Amanda & Stacy Darling Memorial Foundation 14 The Fenton Foundation, Inc. 18 Glickman Family Foundation 23 The Thelma B. & Thomas P. Hart Foundation 24 IBM International Foundation 27 The Max James Family Foundation 28 Just So Foundation 29 Koch Foundation, Inc. 31 The Landmark Foundation 32 Latham Foundation 32 The Marvin Foundation 36 The E.W. McKenzie Foundation 37 The MENTOR Network Charitable Foundation, Inc. 37 MetLIfe Foundation 38 Mutual of America Foundation 40 NV Energy Foundation 42 Thomas A. Plein Foundation, Ltd. 48 Wayne L. Prim Foundation 49 Punta Mita Foundation 50 The Shirley Family Charitable Foundation 53 Special Assistance Fund for Energy 57 Charles H. Stout Foundation 58 The Trainor Foundation 59 UBS Foundation U.S.A 59

J

Jewish Organizations

U.S. Bancorp Foundation, Inc. 60

The Fenton Foundation, Inc. 18 Glickman Family Foundation 23 Mintz Family Foundation for Creative Jewish Education 39

Stephen A. Wynn and Elaine P. Wynn Foundation 64

Leadership Development

The Landmark Foundation 32 The Landmark Foundation 32

Legal Services

Robert R. Banks Foundation 7 Ben and Jerry's Foundation, Inc. 8 The Boyd Foundation 9 John Shaw Field Foundation 19 The Marvin Foundation 36

N

Native Americans

First Nations Development Institute 20

P

People with Disabilities

Nell J. Redfield Foundation 50 Shelter Insurance Foundation 53 John Ben Snow Memorial Trust 55

Pharmaceuticals for Underprivileged

GeneNtech Access To Care Foundation 21 Johnson & Johnson Patient Assistance Foundation, Inc. 28 Lilly Cares Foundation, Inc. 34

R

Recreation

Access Fund 5
The G.A. Binney Conservation Foundation Trust 9

Research

The Ellison Medical Foundation 18
The Harry Frank Guggenheim Foundation 23
Hirshberg Foundation 25
IBM International Foundation 27
The Jurassic Foundation Inc. 29
Charles N. Mathewson Foundation 36
The North Star Foundation, Inc. 45
OneSight Research Foundation 45
William N. Pennington Foundation 47
Punta Mita Foundation 50
Research Corporation for Scientific Advancement 51
Russell Sage Foundation 51
S.R.C. Education Alliance 56
Stillwater Foundation, Inc. 57

Safety Promotion

The Allstate Foundation 5 Helen Close Charitable Foundation 12

Scholarships/Fellowships

Otto A. Huth Scholarship Fund 27
Jessica Elizabeth Luttrell Scholarship Foundation 35
The Poetry Foundation 49
Warren & Ethyln Reed-Carson
Valley Lions Scholarship Foundation 50
The Skadden Fellowship Foundation, Inc. 54
State Farm Companies Foundation 57
United Student Aid Funds, Inc. 60

Social Services

The Cord Foundation 13
The Cord Foundation 13
Robert Z. Hawkins Foundation 24
Marybeth M. Lamb Foundation, Inc. 31
Marybeth M. Lamb Foundation, Inc. 31
Charles N. Mathewson Foundation 36
Frances C. & William P. Smallwood Foundation 55
The Williams Foundation 64

V

Volunteerism

Nevada Volunteers *44* State Farm Companies Foundation *57*